

From: Criman, Gina M [gina.m.criman@boeing.com]
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2005 2:30 PM
To: Wells, Claude; edward.deady@lmco.com
Cc: Barnett, Don P; Buerkle, Gail L; Hay, Stephen; AFTRCC Chair - Wayne Morris; Miller, Rex D; Hart, Clark; Holtmeyer, Darryl J; Yarbrough, Douglas; tgrady@bellhelicopter.textron.com; Jeffrey Kam; Carl Huie
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 00K9-05 (Lockheed Martin/WD2XJI Modification - Ft Worth, TX & Holloman AFB, NM)

Importance: High

~~~~~

This e-mail is your AFTRCC coordination.

The coordination includes this header information, DoD Area Frequency Coordinator comments, and AFTRCC comments. These three messages must not be separated.

This recommendation is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgement that a recommended frequency is best suited to the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may be subject to scheduling with other agencies.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, members, agents and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses which may arise as a result of the applicant's use of these frequencies.

This coordination is not an authorization to operate. The FCC must grant the applicant authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany your application to the FCC.

~~~~~

-----Original Message-----

From: Spear, Stephen J Mr GARRISON-FSHTX [mailto:Stephen.Spear@us.army.mil]
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2005 11:46 AM
To: Criman, Gina M
Cc: Sanchez, Edwin Mr GARRISON-FSHTX
Subject: FW: AFTRCC ICN 00K9-05 (Lockheed Martin/WD2XJI Modification - Ft Worth, TX & Holloman AFB, NM)
Importance: High

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

AFMO CONUS concurs with AFTRCC ICN 00K9-05 (Lockheed Martin/WD2XJI Modification - Ft Worth, TX), noting an Air Force assignment at Ft Worth on M1450.5. Usage at Holloman AFB, NM must be coordinated with DOD AFC White Sands Missile Range.

Stephen J. Spear
AFMO CONUS
1214 Stanley Rd., Ste 32, Bldg 125
Ft Sam Houston, TX 78234-5032
210-221-0435
DSN 471-0435
Fax: 210-221-2844
stephen.spear@us.army.mil

stephen.spear@us.army.smil.mil
SXXI Acct: AFMO CONUS FAO 016
"Our Army at War, Relevant and Ready"

-----Original Message-----

From: Mayfield, Marlene [mailto:marlene.mayfield@us.army.mil]
Sent: Friday, July 22, 2005 12:58 PM
To: Criman, Gina M
Cc: greene; Mayfield, Marlene
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 00K9-05 (Lockheed Martin/WD2XJI Modification - Ft Worth, TX & Holloman AFB, NM)
Importance: High

Stan Greene, DOD AFC WSMR concurs with the following comments: "Request that all airborne emissions in the 1435-1525 MHz band west of 102 degrees and in the area of Holloman AFB, NM be coordinated one day or more in advance with the White Sands DOD Area Frequency Coordinator (phone 505-678-5417) to avoid conflicts with White Sands Missile Range and other New Mexico and West Texas DOD operations using this band."

Marlene Mayfield
Office of the DOD Area Frequency Coordinator
Bldg 124, Room 334
White Sands Missile Range, NM 88002
Phone 505-678-5417 (DSN 258-5417)
FAX 505-678-5281 (call for Cassified Fax #)
EMAIL <mayfielm@wsmr.army.mil>
Secure EMAIL <marlene.mayfield@us.army.smil.mil>
Office EMAIL <dod-afc@wsmr.army.mil>
SXXI AO Address <AFC WSMR FAO 023>

-----Original Message-----

From: Criman, Gina M [mailto:gina.m.criman@boeing.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2005 8:20 AM
To: greene; mayfielm@wsmr.army.mil
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 00K9-05 (Lockheed Martin/WD2XJI Modification - Ft Worth, TX & Holloman AFB, NM)
Importance: High

> To:
> Army Frequency Management Office, Continental US
> DOD Area Frequency Coordinator, WSMR
>
> AFTRCC concurs and requests coordination of the 1435-1525 MHz band for

> a Frequency Modification to Experimental License WD2XJI on a
> non-interference basis as follows:
>
> Usage: To be used for testing of the WASSEL-2 Avionics Integration
> with F-16 Aircraft.
>
> Applicant:
> Lockheed Martin Corporation
> P.O. Box 4906
> Baltimore, MD 21220-0906
> POC: Claude E. Wells (Tel) 410-682-2156 / (Email)
claude.wells@lmco.com

System POC: Ed Deady (Tel) 817-762-1116 / (Email) edward.deady@lmco.com
>
> Frequencies: 1450 and 1515 MHz
>
> Class: MOEB
>
> Emission: 1M50F7D Power: 1.23 kW
>
> Altitude: 0-50,000 Feet MSL
>
> Areas of operation: 156 MIRAD (250 kmRAD) of:
> Fort Worth, TX (32-47-59N / 097-24-00W)
> Holloman AFB, NM (32-47-59N / 106-05-00W)
>
> Dates of operation: 03/15/2005 through 03/01/2008
>
> AFTRCC recommendations: AFTRCC understands that this equipment is not

> planned for permanent use in the United States.

User please note that scheduling for all airborne emissions in the 1435-1525 MHz band west of 102 degrees and in the area of Holloman AFB, NM be coordinated one day or more in advance with the White Sands DOD Area Frequency Coordinator (phone 505-678-5417) to avoid conflicts with White Sands Missile Range and other New Mexico and West Texas DOD operations using this band."

Please comment via e-mail reply stating concurrence, non-concurrence, scheduling requirements or recommendations.

>
> Signed by:
> Darryl J. Holtmeyer
> AFTRCC Frequency Advisory Committee
> Frequency Manager, AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator
> c/o The Boeing Company, Mailcode S306-2005
> St. Louis, MO 63166-0516
> (Tel) 314-233-1117
> (Fax) 425-965-8233
> (Email) darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com
>